William Hare

From: Munoz, Ruben <rmunoz@AKINGUMP.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 2:15 PM

To: William Hare; materassi@miplaw.com

Cc: Elderkin, Dianne; Mullin, Barbara

Subject: Zytiga IPR | Draft Stipulation

Attachments: IPR2016-00286 DRAFT Joint Notice to Change Due Dates 1-4_112054319(3) (2....docx

Hi Bill and Gabriela — Attached is a draft stipulation with the modifications to Due Dates 1 through 4 that we discussed
on the phone last week. Please let us know if this is acceptable, and if so, we will get it on file.

Thank you,

Ruben

Ruben H. Muioz
AKIN GUMP STRAUSS HAUER & FELD LLr

Two Commerce Square | 2001 Market Street | Suite 4100 | Philadelphia, PA 19103-7013 | USA | Direct: +1 215.965.1263 | Internal: 21263
Fax: +1 215.965.1210 | Mobile: +1 215.807.9595 | rmunoz@akingump.com | akingump.com | Bio

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-
mail, and delete the original message.
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